DEPARTMENT OF OCEAN ENGINEERING
Indian Institute of Technology Madras
Chennai 600 036, India

Dr. R. Sundaravadivelu FNAE
Professor & Head

No: IC/07-08/OEC/CHPT/RSUN/Ltr 55

By Post/Fax
To 24.05.2007
M/S Pishon Concrete Test
No. 946, 51 Block
VOC Nagar
Tondiarpet

Chennai — 600 081
Fax No: 044 — 2536 1228
Dear Sir,

Sub: Checking and certifying the condition & structural adequacy and
valuation of Madhusudan jetty and shed at Chennai Port — reg.

With reference to the above subject, you are requested to conduct UPV and Half Cell

Potential measurements on the piles and Building over Madhusudan jetty, Chennai Port.
Thanking you and with regard,

Yours truly,
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